Mr Gerard Killen

TechRec Ireland Ltd

Unit 51 L
Park West Industrial Estate ;
Nangor Road

re: Waste Licence Applica‘ti‘bln

il

respect of TechRec Ireland Ltd at Unit 51, Park West

a

Environmental Protectlon Agency
An Ghniomhaireacht um Chi

Headquarters, PO Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate .
County Wexford, Ireland

Ceanncheathrd, Bosca Poist 3000
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Shedin
Contae Loch Garman, kire

T +353 53916 0600
F. +35353 916 0699
E: info@epa.ie
W: www.epa.ie

LoCall:- 1890 33 55 99

Industrial Estate, Nangor Road

11 September 2006

Dear Mr Killen

I am to refer to application-do
requested to be held as confid

Having examined the informa
submitted only Attachment K

as confidential and the remaini
submitted that is deemed to be

Yours sincerely,
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Catherine O'Keeffe
Programme Officer
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Dublin 12.
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W0233-01

|
en!tation received by the Agency on 13 July 2006 which you
iall | ' '

concemed the Agency has decided that in the information as
Jf Finan. Support and Attachment 1.1-1 Ins. Cert, can be held
: 1tems will be retumed by registered post. The information as
onfidential will be held in our confidential safe.
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